
AGENDA

Committee Administrator:     Democratic Services Officer  (01609 767015)

Friday, 20 October 2017

Dear Councillor

NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS PANEL

Date Monday, 30 October 2017

Time 9.30 am

Venue Main Committee Room, Civic Centre, Stone Cross, Northallerton

Yours sincerely

J. Ives.
Dr Justin Ives
Chief Executive

To: Councillors Councillors
M A Barningham (Chairman)
D M Blades

Mrs J Watson

Other Members of the Council for information 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA

Page No

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

2. APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE, 
CARLTON CARS (N YORKS) LTD - PH76 

3 - 20

Report of the Director of Law and Governance (Monitoring Officer)

3. MATTERS OF URGENCY 

Any other business of which not less than 24 hours’ prior notice, preferably in writing, 
has been given to the Chief Executive and which the Chairman decides is urgent.



HACKNEY  CARRIAGE/PRIVATE  HIRE  LICENSING 

LICENSING AND APPEALS HEARINGS PANEL 

PROCEDURE 

1. The hearing of matters will be less formal than hearings before, for instance, a 
Magistrates’ Court.  In particular, strict rules of evidence are not adhered to and 
information is not provided under oath.  Nevertheless, proceedings before the 
Panel will observe basic rules of natural justice.

2. At the beginning of the hearing the Chairman shall:-

 ask those present to introduce themselves;

 explain the procedure;

 ask the parties whether they wish permission for another person to appear at 
the hearing.  

3. The Panel will consider whether the public should be excluded from all or any part 
of the hearing.  This will only be done if the Panel considers that the public interest 
in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

4. The Panel will consider requests for permission for other persons to appear at the 
hearing.  Such permission will not be unreasonably withheld.  

5. The Chairman will ask the Principal Licensing Officer to outline the background to 
the case.

6. The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Panel (through the 
Chairman) and cross-examination shall not be permitted unless the Panel 
considers that cross-examination is required for it to consider the matter.

Page 1

Agenda Annex



7. The Chairman is likely to ask for the views of the parties in the following order:-

(a) the applicant/licence holder (including any other persons who have been 
given permission to participate);

(b) any party making representations (including any other persons who have 
been given permission to participate).

8. The applicant/licence holder will be given the final opportunity to address the 
Panel.

9. The Panel may exclude disruptive persons.

10. The Panel may adjourn the hearing.

11. The Panel may ask the parties to withdraw so that it can consider its determination.  
In considering its determination, the Panel may ask its Legal Advisor to provide it 
with legal and procedural advice.  The nature of this advice will be notified to the 
parties.

12. The Panel will make its determination at the end of the hearing and this will be 
confirmed in writing.

February 2017

Page 2



HAMBLETON  DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Licensing and Appeals Hearings Panel 
  30 October 2017 
 
From: Director of Law and Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
 
Subject: APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE 

CARLTON CARS (N YORKS) LTD – PH76 
 
 
 
1.0 SUMMARY 
 
1.1 Members are asked to consider whether or not to grant an application for the renewal 

of a private hire vehicle licence. 
 
2.0 PROCEDURE 
 
2.1 The procedure for licensing hearings is attached as an Annex to the Agenda. 
 
3.0 BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Since 1st November 2016, Carlton Cars (N Yorks) Ltd have held a private hire vehicle 

licence (plate number PH76) in respect of a Volkswagen Golf, vehicle registration mark 
SB02 TBX. The licence is due to expire on 31st October 2017.  

 
3.2 On 5th October 2017, Carlton Cars (N Yorks) Ltd applied to renew the private hire 

vehicle licence pertaining to the vehicle. A copy of the application form is attached at 
Annex A. 

 
3.3 All applicants are required to produce the following documents before a licence will be 

renewed: 
   

• a current MOT Certificate;  
• proof that the licensing authority’s testing arrangements have been satisfied (i.e. a 

test paper completed and signed by a Hambleton-based VOSA-accredited testing 
station); and 

• a current vehicle insurance certificate or cover note which includes the carriage of 
passengers for private hire; 

 
3.4 The applicant has produced the requisite documents listed in paragraph 3.3 and copies 

are attached at Annexes B, C & D. The documents have been accepted and validated 
by licensing officers. 

 
3.5 The MOT history of the vehicle has been taken from the GOV.UK website and is 

attached at Annex E. 
 
3.6 The most recent MOT certificate shows that, on 21st September 2017, the recorded 

mileage was 154,064 miles. 
 
3.7 According to the registration document, attached at Annex F, the vehicle in question 

was first registered on 4th July 2002. 
  

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



4.0 POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
4.1 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Panel should have regard to the council’s 

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy. 
 
4.2 In accordance with paragraph 3.2.1 of the policy, the council will generally only grant a 

licence in respect of a private hire vehicle if it is less than 10 years old at the time of the 
application. For these purposes, the age of the vehicle shall be taken from the date of 
first registration. The vehicle in question surpassed this general age limit in July 2012. 

 
4.3 The Licensing Committee approved the adoption of an age policy on 11th February 

2016 having satisfied itself that it was appropriate to promote public safety, reliability 
and improved high standards of hackney carriage and private hire services in the 
district. 

 
4.4 The council’s policy can (and is generally likely to) affect the outcome of the decision in 

most cases and this is entirely lawful. The policy is a means of securing a consistent 
approach to individual cases. 

 
4.5 Each case must be considered in the light of the policy but not so that the policy 

automatically determines the outcome1. 
 
4.6 According to the minutes of the meeting on 11th February 2016, the Licensing 

Committee acknowledged that the policy allowed exceptions to the general rule by 
placing a requirement on the licensing authority to consider each application on its 
individual merits and to depart from the general policy where the specific 
circumstances of a case justify making an exception. 

 
4.7 The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate that any such exception should be made2. 
 
5.0 DETERMINATION BY THE PANEL 
 
5.1 Members are advised to take one of the following steps: 
  

5.1.1 The Panel may conclude that the specific circumstances of the applicant’s 
individual case justify making an exception from the general policy, in which 
case, the Panel may grant the application; or 

 
5.1.2 The Panel may refuse to renew the licence on the grounds of any 

reasonable cause. 
 
Background papers: Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy 
 Procedure for Licensing Hearings 
 
Author ref: SF 
 
Contact: Simon Fisher 
 Principal Licensing Officer 
 Direct Line No: (01609) 767209  

                       
1 R v Hampshire County Council, ex p W [1994] ELR 460 
2 R v Crown Court at Sheffield, ex p Consterdine (1998) [2002] L.L.R. 712 

Page 4



Annex A

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Annex B

Page 8



Annex C

Page 9



Page 10



Annex D

Page 11



Annex D

Page 12



10/19/2017 VOLKSWAGEN GOLF - Check MOT history

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/ 1/6

Registration

SB02TBX

Fuel type
Diesel

Colour
Beige

Date registered
4 July 2002

Date tested
21 September 2017

PASS

Mileage
154,064 miles

MOT test number
2529 9876 8105

Test location
SWALES GARAGE LTD 
CLACK LANE GARAGE 
OSMOTHERLEY 
NORTHALLERTON 
DL6 3PN 

Expiry date
21 September 2018

Advisory notice item(s)
brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not seriously
weakened all four (3.5.1i)
Nearside Front Front constant velocity joint gaiter
deteriorated, but preventing the ingress of dirt clip
loose (2.5.C.1a)
rear exhaust silencer corroded
handbrake made only minimum requirement

Date tested
18 September 2017

FAIL

Mileage
154,048 miles

MOT test number
5909 1222 6505

Test location
SWALES GARAGE LTD 
CLACK LANE GARAGE 
OSMOTHERLEY 
NORTHALLERTON 
DL6 3PN 

 GOV.UK 
Check MOT history (https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history)

Vehicle

VOLKSWAGEN GOLF
MOT valid until

21 September 2018

MOT history

Annex E

Page 13

https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history


10/19/2017 VOLKSWAGEN GOLF - Check MOT history

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/ 2/6

Reason(s) for failure
Offside Front Suspension arm rubber bush
deteriorated resulting in excessive movement rear
bush (2.4.G.2)

Advisory notice item(s)
brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not seriously
weakened all four (3.5.1i)
Nearside Front Front constant velocity joint gaiter
deteriorated, but preventing the ingress of dirt clip
loose (2.5.C.1a)
rear exhaust silencer corroded
handbrake made only minimum requirement

Date tested
22 September 2016

PASS

Mileage
142,186 miles

MOT test number
3090 6152 9867

Test location
CAR-TECH PRESTIGE LTD 
USWORTH ROAD 
HARTLEPOOL 
TS25 1PD 

Expiry date
21 September 2017

Advisory notice item(s)
Centre Brake pipe slightly corroded (3.6.B.2c)

Date tested
22 September 2016

FAIL

Mileage
142,186 miles

MOT test number
4337 5812 9037

Test location
CAR-TECH PRESTIGE LTD 
USWORTH ROAD 
HARTLEPOOL 
TS25 1PD 

Reason(s) for failure
Nearside Headlamp aim too high (1.8)

Advisory notice item(s)
Centre Brake pipe slightly corroded (3.6.B.2c)

Date tested
20 October 2015

PASS

Mileage
132,741 miles

MOT test number
2251 8697 9944

Test location
LOCHTHORN CAR SALES 
LOCHTHORN GARAGE 
AUCHENCRIEFF ROAD 

Expiry date
4 November 2016

Page 14



10/19/2017 VOLKSWAGEN GOLF - Check MOT history

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/ 3/6

DUMFRIES 
DG1 1XL 

Advisory notice item(s)
rear exhaust outer skin corroded
Nearside Front Track rod end ball joint dust cover
deteriorated, but preventing the ingress of dirt
(2.2.C.1c)
Offside Front Track rod end ball joint dust cover
deteriorated, but preventing the ingress of dirt
(2.2.C.1c)

Date tested
30 October 2014

PASS

Mileage
128,263 miles

MOT test number
2370 2340 4360

Test location
LOCHTHORN CAR SALES 
LOCHTHORN GARAGE 
AUCHENCRIEFF ROAD 
DUMFRIES 
DG1 1XL 

Expiry date
4 November 2015

Date tested
25 October 2013

PASS

Mileage
122,633 miles

MOT test number
8387 9819 3279

Test location
LOCHTHORN CAR SALES 
LOCHTHORN GARAGE 
AUCHENCRIEFF ROAD 
DUMFRIES 
DG1 1XL 

Expiry date
4 November 2014

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front Suspension arm rubber bush
deteriorated but not resulting in excessive movement
(2.4.G.2)
Offside Front Suspension arm rubber bush
deteriorated but not resulting in excessive movement
(2.4.G.2)
Under-trays fitted obscuring some underside
components

Date tested
31 October 2012

PASS

Mileage
117,540 miles

MOT test number
6950 2550 2332

Test location
LOCHTHORN CAR SALES 
LOCHTHORN GARAGE 

Expiry date
4 November 2013

Page 15



10/19/2017 VOLKSWAGEN GOLF - Check MOT history

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/ 4/6

AUCHENCRIEFF ROAD 
DUMFRIES 
DG1 1XL 

Advisory notice item(s)
os front wing twisted but no sharp edge

Date tested
31 October 2012

FAIL

Mileage
117,540 miles

MOT test number
1869 3580 2303

Test location
LOCHTHORN CAR SALES 
LOCHTHORN GARAGE 
AUCHENCRIEFF ROAD 
DUMFRIES 
DG1 1XL 

Reason(s) for failure
Fuel system component leaking (7.2.3)
Offside Rear Registration plate lamp not working
(1.1.C.1d)
Nearside Front Front position lamp(s) not working
(1.1.A.3b)
Offside Front Front position lamp(s) not working
(1.1.A.3b)

Advisory notice item(s)
os front wing twisted but no sharp edge

Date tested
31 October 2011

PASS

Mileage
110,547 miles

MOT test number
3451 7480 1379

Test location
LOCHTHORN CAR SALES 
LOCHTHORN GARAGE 
AUCHENCRIEFF ROAD 
DUMFRIES 
DG1 1XL 

Expiry date
4 November 2012

Date tested
20 October 2010

PASS

Mileage
100,726 miles

MOT test number
1412 2309 0288

Test location
LOCHTHORN CAR SALES 
LOCHTHORN GARAGE 
AUCHENCRIEFF ROAD 
DUMFRIES 
DG1 1XL 

Expiry date
4 November 2011

Page 16



10/19/2017 VOLKSWAGEN GOLF - Check MOT history

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/ 5/6

Date tested
20 October 2010

FAIL

Mileage
100,726 miles

MOT test number
5943 5319 0232

Test location
LOCHTHORN CAR SALES 
LOCHTHORN GARAGE 
AUCHENCRIEFF ROAD 
DUMFRIES 
DG1 1XL 

Reason(s) for failure
Rear Rear fog lamp not working (1.3.2b)

Date tested
28 October 2009

PASS

Mileage
86,812 miles

MOT test number
2020 4150 9333

Test location
LOCHTHORN CAR SALES 
LOCHTHORN GARAGE 
AUCHENCRIEFF ROAD 
DUMFRIES 
DG1 1XL 

Expiry date
4 November 2010

Date tested
5 November 2008

PASS

Mileage
70,917 miles

MOT test number
7917 8061 8391

Test location
VTS_V102090 
UNITS 2B & 3B 
DOWNSWAY INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE 
DUMFRIES 
DG1 3RS 

Expiry date
4 November 2009

Date tested
2 June 2008

PASS

Mileage
69,267 miles

MOT test number
8120 4485 8103

Test location
VTS_V102090 
UNITS 2B & 3B 
DOWNSWAY INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE 
DUMFRIES 
DG1 3RS 

Expiry date
12 June 2009

Page 17



10/19/2017 VOLKSWAGEN GOLF - Check MOT history

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/ 6/6

Date tested
11 June 2007

PASS

Mileage
63,390 miles

MOT test number
7548 8216 7170

Test location
VTS_V102090 
UNITS 2B & 3B 
DOWNSWAY INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE 
DUMFRIES 
DG1 3RS 

Expiry date
12 June 2008

Date tested
5 June 2006

PASS

Mileage
56,599 miles

MOT test number
6304 6695 6191

Test location
DOWNSWAY GARAGE 
DOWNSWAY INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE 
TINWALD DOWNS ROAD 
DUMFRIES 
DG1 3QL 

Expiry date
12 June 2007

Date tested
13 June 2005

PASS

Mileage
51,900 miles

MOT test number
5506 1436 5113

Test location
VTS_95548 
454 GORGIE ROAD 
EDINBURGH 
EH11 2RN 

Expiry date
12 June 2006

Advisory notice item(s)
(1) noise from starter motor. (2) under tray damaged
& insecure (safe).

Page 18



Annex F

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 Procedure
	2 Application for the Renewal of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence, Carlton Cars (N Yorks) Ltd - PH76
	301017 9.30am Item 3
	Annex A - Application
	Annex B - MOT certificate
	Annex C - Vehicle Inspection
	Annex D - Insurance
	Annex E - MOT History
	Annex F - Registration certificate




